Former Wesleyan Church & Parsonage



B5584 Wesley Church & amp; Parsonage

Location

96 Yarra Street (Cnr Little Ryrie Street),, GEELONG VIC 3220 - Property No B5584

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 22, 2005

Victoria's oldest surviving Wesleyan church, begun in 1846, but modified beyond recongition by later work, including major additions in 1859, and to the interior by Butler & Ussher in 1893. The elaborate west end, consisting of a narthex with flanking, heavily buttressed polygonal chapels, was added in 1932, giving the building much of its unusual character. Classified: 21/01/1985 Other Names Wesley Uniting Church,

Hermes Number 68474

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/